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TRANSMITTAL FROM 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
 
 
Update and Next Steps on the Potential Relocation of the 
Etobicoke Civic Centre 
 
 
Date: November 20, 2017 

To: Budget Committee 

From: City Council 

Wards: Wards 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12 13, 17 
 
 
City Council Decision 
 
City Council on November 7, 8 and 9, 2017, adopted, as amended, Item EX28.12 
on Update and Next Steps on the Potential Relocation of the Etobicoke Civic 
Centre. In so doing City Council has referred the request of $3.5 million ($3.0 
million in 2018, $0.5 million in 2019) to provide funding to the Toronto Realty 
Agency through Facilities, Real Estate, Environment and Energy's 2018 – 2027 
Capital Budget and Plan for the work required to the Budget Committee for 
consideration in the 2018 Budget process. 
 
 
Summary 
 
City Council adopted, as amended, Item EX28.12 on Update and Next Steps on 
the Potential Relocation of the Etobicoke Civic Centre. City Council has referred 
the request of $3.5 million ($3.0 million in 2018, $0.5 million in 2019) to provide 
funding to the Toronto Realty Agency through Facilities, Real Estate, 
Environment and Energy's 2018 – 2027 Capital Budget and Plan for the work 
required to the Budget Committee for consideration in the 2018 Budget process. 
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